
From: Sharon Cranford
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:39:57 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

I am writing in support of amendments put forth by the Montgomery County Forest Coalition to
strengthen our Forest Conservation law.

In the past decade, Montgomery County lost more than 1000 acres of forest. While I welcome
updates to the forest conservation law to address this problem, the law needs to be be far
stronger to result in "no net loss" of forest.

1. Protect existing Forest Ecosystems. All remaining pre-existing Forests in Montgomery
County are to be designated & treated as priority forest in FCL. First priority is to protect
existing forest ecosystems.

2. Tighten requirements around forest conservation easements so that they may not be so
easily extinguished or relocated.

3. Strengthen replanting ratios to ensure no-net-loss of forests after development.

4. Strengthen Re-planting requirements to require the planting of Forest Ecosystem, not just
trees.

5. Strengthen watershed considerations so that re-plantings improve the water quality of the
county.

6. Forest stand delineation must be evaluated & submitted to Planning prior to submitting any
application plan for development of a site.

Protecting and adding forests to our County is a win for public health, environmental protection
and water quality. Montgomery County should lead on this issue and a strong forest
conservation law is the first step.

Thank you for your attention to this important matter.

Sincerely, 
Sharon Cranford 
Montgomery Village

Sharon Cranford 

Item 6 - Correspondence 

mailto:shc18828@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


shc18828@gmail.com 
18828 S Meadow Fence Rd 
Montgomery Village, Maryland 20886



From: Alexandra Bell
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:49:17 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

Trees are one of our best defenses against climate change. We need to gain tree canopy and
forests, not lose them.

In the past decade, Montgomery County lost more than 1000 acres of forest. While I welcome
updates to the forest conservation law to address this problem, the law needs to be be far
stronger to result in "no net loss" of forest. I support amendments suggested by the MoCo
Forest Coalition, including:

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

Alexandra Bell 
alexbell55@hotmail.com 
703 Maple Avenue 
Rockville, Maryland 20850

mailto:alexbell55@hotmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Ann Connor
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 3:56:54 PM

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

Ann Connor 
conrfam@aol.com 
17325 Soper St 
Poolesville, Maryland 20837

mailto:conrfam@aol.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Grace Whitman
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 4:05:14 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

I am in accord with the letter below. I want to add a couple of things. One, we cannot equate
young saplings or whips with 70-150 year old trees, not to mention the ecosystems in older
growth woods. The swap is not 1:1. The damage done by cutting down older trees cannot be
simply corrected by plantings whips or saplings. Two, the complex ecosystems take many
decades to replicate. So we need to be thoughtful in preserving established forests.

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

Grace Whitman 
ontheknoll@gmail.com 
19201 Barnesville Rd. 

mailto:ontheknoll@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


Dickerson, Maryland 20842



From: Grace Morgenstein
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 4:15:26 PM

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

Grace Morgenstein 
gracemorgenstein@yahoo.com 
11201 Tack House Ct. 
Potomac, Maryland 20854-1263

mailto:gracemorgenstein@yahoo.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Bryan Detchon
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 4:16:25 PM

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

Bryan Detchon 
reid.detchon@gmail.com 
7210 Exfair Rd 
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

mailto:reid.detchon@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Melanie Kurimchak
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 4:34:46 PM

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

Melanie Kurimchak 
mgkchak@gmail.com 
12930 Prices Distillery Rd 
Clarksburg, Maryland 20871

mailto:mgkchak@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Naomi Yount
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 4:45:20 PM

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

Naomi Yount 
naomigd@hotmail.com 
15101 Falconbridge Terr, 
North Potomac, Maryland 20878

mailto:naomigd@hotmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Catherine Lemp
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 4:58:38 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

As a voter and long-time resident of Montgomery County, I urge you to take action to
strengthen MoCo's forest conservation law. Over the past decade, Montgomery County has
lost more than 1000 acres of forest. While I am pleased that the forest conservation law has
been updated to partially address this problem, I believe the law needs to be much stronger to
achieve the goal of "no net loss" of forest. To this end, I support a series of amendments
suggested by the MoCo Forest Coalition, including:

1. Protect existing forest ecosystems. All remaining pre-existing forests in Montgomery County
should be designated and treated as priority forest under the Forest Conservation Law. Our
first priority must be to protect existing forest ecosystems.

2. Tighten requirements around forest conservation easements so that they cannot be so
easily extinguished or relocated.

3. Strengthen replanting ratios to ensure no-net-loss of forests after development.

4. Strengthen re-planting requirements to require the planting of actual forest ecosystems, not
just trees.

5. Strengthen watershed considerations so that re-plantings improve Montgomery County's
water quality.

6. Forest stand delineation must be evaluated and submitted to planning authorities prior to
submitting any application plan for development of a site.

Protecting and adding forests to Montgomery County will benefit public health, environmental
protection, and water quality. That's a win-win-win. MoCo should lead on this issue, and a
stronger forest conservation law is the first step.

Catherine Lemp 
cathylemp@gmail.com 
10120 Treble Court 
Rockville, Maryland 20850

mailto:cathylemp@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: S Helm
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 5:12:18 PM

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
conservation law is the first step. Forest provide sanctuary for birds on the eastern migratory
fly way. Encouraging expansion of preserves for birds can provide economic benefits for the
county. Remember the reaction to a single painted bunting seen on the canal. Birders can be
an untapped area of growth — people who have multi-thousand dollar binoculars and cameras
could become an important revenue source if it was recognized by the council.

S Helm 
ssjphelm@gmail.com 
Ssjphelm@gmail.com 
Bethesda, Maryland 20816

mailto:ssjphelm@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Linda Bergofsky
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 5:43:14 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

I am writing as a Montgomery County resident and member of the Montgomery Countryside
Alliance. In the past decade, Montgomery County lost more than 1000 acres of forest. While I
welcome updates to the forest conservation law to address this problem, the law needs to be
be far stronger to result in "no net loss" of forest. I support amendments suggested by the
MoCo Forest Coalition, including:

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

Linda Bergofsky 
bergo72@hotmail.com 
17317 Hughes Road 
Poolesville , Maryland 20837

mailto:bergo72@hotmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Christophet Milmoe
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Montgomery County Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 5:51:20 PM

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

Christophet Milmoe 
chris.milmoe@gmail.com 
18801 River Road 
Poolesville, Maryland 20837

mailto:chris.milmoe@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Christy Bumanis
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 6:57:14 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

I'm a life-long resident of Montgomery County. Over the years, I've watched forested areas
leveled in the name of "development". Now, in the midst of the climate emergency, continued
loss of forest is unacceptable.

Forest mitigation measures, while positive, can never replace the original forest - more than
trees, a complete, living, ecosystem with extensive benefits to our health and our environment.

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

Christy Bumanis 
christylb33@verizon.net 

mailto:christylb33@verizon.net
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


21101 Kaul lane 
Germantown, Maryland 20876



From: JESSE COPSEY
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 7:10:32 PM

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

JESSE COPSEY 
jcwow@aol.com 
18011 CHALET DR, APT 302 
Germantown, Maryland 20874

mailto:jcwow@aol.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: G. Countryman-Mills
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 7:53:08 PM

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

G. Countryman-Mills 
gaylelcm@gmail.com 
11906 Oden Ct. 
Rockville, Maryland 20852

mailto:/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=userb30c833f
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Anna Millhiser
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:02:01 PM

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

Anna Millhiser 
anna.millhiser@gmail.com 
208 Gittings Ave 
Baltimore, Maryland 21212

mailto:anna.millhiser@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Peter Boice
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Montgomery County Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:32:33 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

Montgomery County has lost more than 1000 acres of forest in the past decade! The Council's
efforts to update the forest conservation law are a welcome start to address this loss, but the
law needs to be stronger to result in "no net loss" of forest lands. I support amendments
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

Protecting and adding to our County forests is a win for public health, environmental protection
and water quality. Montgomery County should lead this important issue and a strong forest
conservation law is a keyfirst step.

Thank you for your consideration.

Peter Boice 
mdroadrunner32@hotmail.com 
721 Harrington Road 
Rockville, Maryland 20852

mailto:mdroadrunner32@hotmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Alvin Auerbach
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 8:36:07 PM

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

Alvin Auerbach 
alvin.auerbach@verizon.net 
15117 Centergate Dr 
Silver Spring, Maryland 20905-5714

mailto:alvin.auerbach@verizon.net
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Charlotte Henderson
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 9:02:31 PM

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

Charlotte Henderson 
char.hende@gmail.com 
18610 Wasche Road 
Dickerson, Maryland 20842

mailto:char.hende@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Helen Wood
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:09:11 PM

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

Helen Wood 
helenmwood@gmail.com 
5926 Maplewood Park Pl. 
Bethesda , Maryland 20814

mailto:helenmwood@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Linda Moore
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Tuesday, April 12, 2022 10:40:31 PM

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
updates to the forest conservation law to address this problem, the law needs to be far
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
and water quality. As a Clinical Psychologist I can also attest to the fact that forests, as a part
of Nature, improve the mental health also. Montgomery County should lead on this issue and a
strong forest conservation law is the first step.

Linda Moore 
lsmoorephd@gmail.com 
16602 Doral Hill Ct 
Ashton, Maryland 20861

mailto:lsmoorephd@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Susan Karpatkin
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 5:31:29 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

Forests protect wildlife and people. They also are the best hope for the planet since they
create oxygen for us, using up excessive CO2. We must protect them everywhere, starting in
our own backyard.

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

Susan Karpatkin 
karpatkin@gmail.com 
5713 Cheshire Drive 
Bethesda , Maryland 20814

mailto:karpatkin@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Val Hoff
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 7:08:47 AM

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

Please do whatever you can to preserve existing trees, especially older trees and forested
areas, and plant as many new trees, and create as many new parks and woods/forests as you
can. They are an important and necessary component of our planet’s ecosystem and in the
fight against climate change, and everyone needs a bit of the natural world within walking
distance of where they reside, work, or attend school. Thank you.

Val Hoff 
vhoff2016@gmail.com 
8030 Needwood Road, #T102 

mailto:vhoff2016@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


Derwood, Maryland 20855



From: Amy Horn
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 7:34:39 AM

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

7. Mental health and well being of the public who especially during these troubled times have
utilized parks and other outdoor areas.

Protecting and adding forests to our County is a win for public health, environmental protection
and water quality. Montgomery County should lead on this issue and a strong forest
conservation law is the first step.

Amy Horn 
afhorn@aol.com 
4627 Dustin RD 
Burtonsville , Maryland 20866

mailto:afhorn@aol.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Josh Goldman
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Stronger Forest Conservation Law Matters!
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 8:20:02 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

Until we shift our thinking to regard forests and trees as critical infrastructure and not
impediments to “improvement we will continue to degrade our environment making worse our
quality of life.

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

The planning commission has crafted their own amendments but they do not offer the
protection needed. 
Protecting and adding forests to our County is a win for public health, environmental protection
and water quality. Montgomery County should lead on this issue and a strong forest
conservation law is the first step.

Josh Goldman 
joshjgman@gmail.com 
15711 Hughes Rd 

mailto:joshjgman@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


Poolesville, Maryland 20837



From: Brooke Willson
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 8:41:57 AM

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

Brooke Willson 
bwillson@nahu.org 
26317 FOREST VISTA DR 
CLARKSBURG, Maryland 20871-9623

mailto:bwillson@nahu.org
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Enid Light
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 8:44:43 AM

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

Enid Light 
enid530@aol.com 
8501 Hazelwood dr 
Bethesda, Maryland 20814

mailto:enid530@aol.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Laura Vaughan
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 8:51:21 AM

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

Laura Vaughan 
lvaughan1128@yahoo.com 
9404 Belle Hollow Way 
Gaithersburg, Maryland 20882

mailto:lvaughan1128@yahoo.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Chris Hertz
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 8:51:56 AM

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

Chris Hertz 
chertz@gmail.com 
5914 Kirby Rd 
Bethesda, Maryland 20817

mailto:chertz@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: MARY KNIGHT
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 8:55:40 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

I've been in East Bethesda since 1967 and have witnessed many changes to our environment
and the loss of trees through construction, road projects, and storms. In comparison, the
landscape seems more jarring without all the green and the inhabitants that came with it. In
the past decade, Montgomery County lost more than 1000 acres of forest. While I welcome
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

MARY KNIGHT 
purrna2go@yahoo.com 
3918 MERTFORD ST 
KENSINGTON, Maryland 20895

mailto:purrna2go@yahoo.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Emily Williams
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 9:46:56 AM

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

Emily Williams 
emily.williams89@gmail.com 
22030 Big Woods Rd 
Dickerson, Maryland 20842

mailto:emily.williams89@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Kathleen Bailey
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 10:45:33 AM

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

Kathleen Bailey 
mainekb@gmail.com 
105 Sheridan Ave 
Takoma Park, Maryland 20912

mailto:mainekb@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Fran Rothstein
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 12:35:55 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

Our forests are irreplaceable. They take generations to grow, and they need space in which to
grow. I want them around for future generations!

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

Fran Rothstein 
rothsteinfran@gmail.com 
130 Hilltop Road 
Silver Spring, Maryland 20910

mailto:rothsteinfran@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: John Bumanis
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 1:20:07 PM

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

John Bumanis 
bumanisjpe@gmail.com 
21101 Kaul Lane 
Germantown, Maryland 20876

mailto:bumanisjpe@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Daria Taylor
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 1:47:26 PM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

As a Girl Scout leader and a lover of trees, I am deeply concerned about the amount of
deforestation I see in my community. In the past decade, Montgomery County lost more than
1000 acres of forest. While I welcome updates to the forest conservation law to address this
problem, the law needs to be be far stronger to result in "no net loss" of forest. I support
amendments suggested by the MoCo Forest Coalition, including:

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

Daria Taylor 
dariataylor@hotmail.com 
1 Wild Ginger Court 
Montgomery Village , Maryland 20886

mailto:dariataylor@hotmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Romola Ghulamali
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 3:20:27 PM

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

Romola Ghulamali 
romola.ghulamali@gmail.com 
19408 Penrod Ter 
Germantown, Maryland 20874

mailto:romola.ghulamali@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: James Togashi
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 6:46:40 PM

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

James Togashi 
jtogashi@hotmail.com 
3959 WENDY CT 
SILVER SPRING, Maryland 20906

mailto:jtogashi@hotmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Evan Krichevsky
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Wednesday, April 13, 2022 9:34:51 PM

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

Evan Krichevsky 
evank2@aol.com 
9205 Copenhaver Drive 
Potomac, Maryland 20854

mailto:evank2@aol.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Molly Hauck
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Protect our forests.
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 9:38:17 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Montgomery County Planning Board,

Top Recommendations for updates to MoCo Forest Conservation Law (FCL) 
1. Protect existing Forest Ecosystems. All remaining pre-existing Forests in MoCo are to be 
designated & treated as priority forest in FCL. First priority is to protect existing forest 
ecosystems. 
● All remaining forest cover is considered priority and may only be removed upon appropriate 
findings by the Planning Director or Planning Board. 
● Certain types of forests may only be removed with a variance granted by the Planning Board
or Planning Director. Types of forests and trees that would receive a stronger level of 
protection and require a variance to be removed include forested: Floodplains; Stream 
Buffers; Forested Stream Buffers along Ephemeral Streams; Steep Slopes; Critical Habitats; 
Contiguous Forests; Forest Connective Corridors; Rare, Threatened, & Endangered Species; 
Historic Site trees; Champion Trees and other exceptionally large trees; areas designated as 
“Priority Save Areas” in Master Plan or any Functional Plan. 
● Forest removal subject to a variance must be replaced with forest ecosystem at a 2:1 ratio. 
2. Tighten requirements around forest conservation easements so that they may not be so
easily 
extinguished or relocated. 
● For all existing forest cover subject to an existing forest conservation easement, the area of 
forest removed must be reforested at a ratio of 5 acres of forest ecosystem for every 1 acre 
removed. 
● This deterrent allows forest banks time to become mature forest ecosystems, and also
keeps 
forest banks in the sub-watershed where they were originally intended to be planted. 
3. Strengthen replanting ratios to ensure no-net-loss. 
● Re-planting requirement strengthened from ¼ acre planted for every 1 acre removed to 2 
acres forest ecosystem planted for every 1 acre removed; or 
● Re-planting requirement strengthened from ¼ acre planted for every 1 acre removed to 1 
acre forest ecosystem planted for every 1 acre removed, with no retention credit. 
● Require that at least 75% of the re-planting requirement be satisfied by the newly re-planted 
forest ecosystem. 
4. Strengthen Re-planting requirements to require the planting of Forest Ecosystem, not just 
trees. When what’s being removed is forest ecosystem, what’s being replaced should be forest
ecosystem as well. Reforestation or afforestation of forest ecosystem includes consideration

mailto:mollyphauck@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


of, 
payment for, and maintenance to establish the following in the re-planting: healthy soil; 
drainage; healthy fungi in the soil; healthy micro-biotic communities in the soil; biomass; 
groundcover; shrub layer; tree understory layer; tree canopy layer; diversity of different types
of 
trees and plants. 
5. Strengthen Watershed Considerations: For meeting afforestation and reforestation 
requirements, areas obtained outside the County or outside the sub-watershed where forest
was 
removed for development, the requirement shall be that existing forest retained through forest 
mitigation bank shall be at a 4:1 ratio, or replanting of forest ecosystem shall be done at a 2:1 
ratio . 
6. Forest stand delineation must be evaluated & submitted to Planning prior to submitting any 
application plan for development of a s

Molly Hauck 
mollyphauck@gmail.com 
3900 Decatur Ave 
Kensington, Maryland 20895



From: Marney Bruce
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Our Forests
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 9:39:59 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Montgomery County Planning Board,

Dear members of the Montgomery County Planning Board,

As you review legislation to modify the current Forest Conservation Law, please keep in mind
how very important our forests are now in times of turmoil and a changing climate. Please do
everything you can to protect existing forest ecosystems and strengthen replanting ratios to
ensure no-net-loss. I have found such solace in our forests in the past two years and I know
that our forests provide us with immense benefits, both personally and for the environment.

Thank you!

Marney Bruce

Marney Bruce 
marneyb3@gmail.com 
4541 Windsor Lane 
Bethesda, Maryland 20814-4724

mailto:marneyb3@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Molly Hauck
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Protect our forests
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 9:41:36 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Montgomery County Planning Board,

Protect existing Forest Ecosystems. All remaining pre-existing Forests in Montgomery County
are to be designated & treated as priority forest in FCL. First priority is to protect existing forest
ecosystems.

1. Tighten requirements around forest conservation easements so that they may not be so
easily extinguished or relocated.

2. Strengthen replanting ratios to ensure no-net-loss of forests after development.

3. Strengthen Re-planting requirements to require the planting of Forest Ecosystem, not just
trees.

4. Increase watershed considerations so that replantings improve the water quality of the
county.

5. Forest stand delineation must be evaluated & submitted to Planning prior to submitting any
application plan for development of a site.

Molly Hauck 
mollyphauck@gmail.com 
3900 Decatur Ave. 
Kensington, Maryland 20895

mailto:mollyphauck@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Jane Perini
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: MoCo Needs a Stronger Forest Conservation Law
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 9:45:29 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Planning Board Chair Casey Anderson,

As co-publisher of PLENTY magazine, which extolls the virtues of the Agricultural Reserve, we
are very concerned about our forest assets which need to be protected, especially in these
times, considering all of the irreplaceable benefits they provide out County.

We wholeheartedly believe that the law needs to be be far stronger to result in "no net loss" of
forest. To that end, the publishers and staff support amendments suggested by the MoCo
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

Jane Perini 
Jane@thundermountaindesign.com 
14100 Berryville Rd 
Germantown, Maryland 20874

mailto:Jane@thundermountaindesign.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Frances Stewart
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Protecting Montgomery County"s Forests
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 9:45:54 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Montgomery County Planning Board,

When I moved to the DC area, one of the things that attracted me to Montgomery County was
the abundance of beautiful natural areas. Over the years I've lived here, I've become more and
more aware of the many benefits our forested areas provide - protecting our streams and
rivers and even the Chesapeake Bay, helping to stabilize our climate, providing habitat for
wildlife, and improving human health and well-being. 
Our forests are under threat from development, climate change, and other forces. It is
essential that we protect them. As the Planning Board considers the best ways to do this, I
urge you to carefully consider the recommendations of the Montgomery County Forest
Coalition: 
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
5. Increase watershed considerations so that replantings improve the water quality of the
county. 
6. Forest stand delineation must be evaluated & submitted to Planning prior to submitting any
application plan for development of a site.

Thank you for your consideration.

Frances Stewart 
frances.stewart6@gmail.com 
4407 Maple Ave 
Bethesda, Maryland 20814-4732

mailto:frances.stewart6@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Maria Treminio-Ramirez
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Save the Trees!
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 9:46:49 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Montgomery County Planning Board,

Hello,

I am a resident of Montgomery County, a teacher, and a mother. Please reconsider modifying
the existing Forest Conservation Law. It is important for our community to have trees and to
implement strategies to grow our forests. Forests help with the air we breathe especially for
communities near more polluted areas such as near highways and large roads. Please take all
of this information into consideration: 
Protect existing Forest Ecosystems. All remaining pre-existing Forests in Montgomery County
are to be designated & treated as priority forest in FCL. First priority is to protect existing forest
ecosystems.

Do it for yourself, your families, and for the community.

Thank you, 
Maria Treminio-Ramirez

Maria Treminio-Ramirez 
maria_treminio1@yahoo.com 
11637 Emerald Green Drive 
Clarksburg, Maryland 20871

mailto:maria_treminio1@yahoo.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Tacy Lambiase
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: We need trees to combat climate change
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 10:05:04 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Montgomery County Planning Board,

Dear Planning Board,

As a resident of Montgomery County, I care deeply about our forests and trees. They are
essential to combatting climate change. Please take the following steps to protect then:

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

Thank you for using your power to protect and preserve our natural resources.

Tacy Lambiase 
tacylambiase@gmail.com 
11175 Georgia Ave, Apt 713 
Wheaton , Maryland 20902

mailto:tacylambiase@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Laurence Wiseman
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Review of Forest Laws
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 10:09:28 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Montgomery County Planning Board,

For the last 45 years, I've been involved in forest conservation -- rural forests throughout the
nation, and urban forests in municipalities ranging in size from several thousand to several
million. I helped write the tree ordinance for Atlanta. Currently I'm consulting on the urban
forest management plan for a major northeastern city and a sizeable local jurisdiction through
my role as Senior Adviser for Urban Forestry to American Forests.

No doubt the most significant challenge planners face is balancing the demands of growth
against the need to maintain a healthy, vibrant ecosystem. Trees and forested landscapes
support that ecosystem and create conditions in which people, not just wildlife, can thrive.

The benefits of nature are well known and Montgomery County has taken many effective steps
to protect them. But challenges remain. Among them, denser areas of the County lack tree
canopy; even in the newest developments concrete crowds out plantable space. As a
consequence, heat island impacts are amplified, not curbed. Likewise, land disturbance
thresholds on single-family lots may be set too high to prevent unpermitted additions (patios,
porches, etc.) from covering plantable spaces.

Finally, I urge the Board to maintain the County's strict stance on removal of significant trees.
They shape the character of our neighborhoods and create the places where people want to
live, learn, work and play.

Laurence Wiseman 
10621 Democracy Lane 
Potomac MD 20854

Laurence Wiseman 
ldwiseman@gmail.com 
10621 Democracy Ln 
Potomac, Maryland 20854-4016

mailto:ldwiseman@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Natalie Dickter
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Protect Existing Forest Ecosystems
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 10:13:34 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Montgomery County Planning Board,

Montgomery County Planning Board,

I am writing today to ask you to protect existing forest ecosystems. All remaining, pre-existing
forests in Montgomery County should be designated and treated as priority forest. Please also:

Tighten requirements around forest conservation easements so that they may not be easily
extinguished or relocated;

Strengthen replanting ratios to ensure no-net-loss of forests after development;

Strengthen Re-planting requirements to require the planting of Forest Ecosystem, not just
trees;

Increase watershed considerations so that re-plantings improve the water quality of the
county;

Ensure that forest stand delineation be evaluated and submitted to the Planning Board prior to
submitting any application plan for development of a site.

Thank you, 
Natalie Dickter 
Silver Spring

Natalie Dickter 
dickternatalie@gmail.com 
410 Lanark Way 
Silver Spring, Maryland 20901

mailto:dickternatalie@gmail.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Anne Sturm
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Modifying Forest Conservation Law
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 10:23:10 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Montgomery County Planning Board,

Dear Montgomery County Planning Board,

It is vital that any changes to the Montgomery County Forest Law put into place real
protections of existing Forests ecosystems. It is great that developers have to " replace" any
forests taken down but this is not done well now and often takes good farm land out of
production. With world wide food shortages we now know how vital our farm land is. We can
have more bigger requirements for stream land buffers and more trees planted as under the
CREP program. It is vital that replanting requires the greatest diversity in tree species to
protect against future destruction by a specific tree killer such as the Ash borer. Native variety
is most important.

I am a long time participant in the CREP program and can attest to how much my whole farm
has benefitted from the ecosystem that the whole program brings. Please make sure we have
tougher forest conservation programs - Not Weaker.

Thank you for your time and consideration,

Anne Sturm 
P.O. Box 341 
Barnesville, MD. 20838

Anne Sturm 
annets1@aol.com 
P.O. Box 341 
Barnesville , Maryland 20838

mailto:annets1@aol.com
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


From: Brenda Corbin
To: MCP-Chair
Subject: Forest Conservation Law
Date: Thursday, April 14, 2022 10:55:13 AM

[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Exercise caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding.

Montgomery County Planning Board,

I am writing regarding the Planning Board meeting on April 28 to consider modifications to the
Forest Conservation Law. My husband and I are lucky enough to live across the street from a
wooded protected area of about 40 acres. We have the joy of looking out our windows every
day and seeing this forest. Most citizens of Montgomery County are not so lucky and in fact
some large wooded areas have been completely cleared for housing (example: 42 acres at
Tower Oaks in Rockville where ALL trees were removed). 
Forests are very important for many reasons. The trees help clean our air, provide habitat for
birds and many others animals and give pleasure to those who see and walk through the
woods during any season. 
I am requesting that the Planning Board provide forests the strongest protections possible to
create healthy communities and climate stretching into the future for the citizens of
Montgomery County. 
The Montgomery County Forest Coalition has listed the following six recommendations for the
recommendations and urge the Planning Board to include each of them when revising the
Forest Conservation Law.Planning Board to act on in regard to the Forest Conservation Law. I
strongly support these

Protect existing Forest Ecosystems. All remaining pre-existing Forests in Montgomery County
are to be designated & treated as priority forest in FCL. First priority is to protect existing forest
ecosystems. 
Tighten requirements around forest conservation easements so that they may not be so easily
extinguished or relocated. 
Strengthen replanting ratios to ensure no-net-loss of forests after development. 
Strengthen Re-planting requirements to require the planting of Forest Ecosystem, not just
trees. 
Increase watershed considerations so that replantings improve the water quality of the county. 
Forest stand delineation must be evaluated & submitted to Planning prior to submitting any
application plan for development of a site. 
Thank you for your attention to these important points.

Brenda Corbin 
Resident of Montgomery County for 51 years

Brenda Corbin 

mailto:brenda.corbin@verizon.net
mailto:mcp-chair@mncppc-mc.org


brenda.corbin@verizon.net 
8826 Brierly Rd 
Chevy Chase, Maryland 20815-4752
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